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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   October 18, 2024
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending October 22, 2024
This warrant list represents three check runs and three EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 982717-982940 7,113,753.31 $     

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6713-6719 712,151.35 $        

Total Disbursements: 7,825,904.66 $     

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 $2,834,869.26

Fund 1300 $1,648.75

Fund 3611 $352,012.71

Fund 3721 $520.00

Fund 3722 $2,355.00

Fund 3723 $16,890.47

Fund 3904 $609,863.52

Fund 3905 $5,215.00

Fund 3907 $209,377.42

Fund 3935 $4,776.00

Fund 3936 $814,300.59

Fund 4100 $1,039,362.69

Fund 4210 $351,401.91

Fund 4220 $14,793.40

Fund 4450 $40,985.18

Fund 7111 $892,306.68

Fund 7120 $88,934.13

Fund 7130 $49,278.87

Fund 7921 $312,705.51

Fund 7922 $50,176.91

Fund 7923 $77,773.61

Fund 8915 $41,272.00

Fund 9210 $15,085.05
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org
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